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M E M O R A N D U M 

TO: Alondra Esquivel-Garcia, Director, Youth Commission 
  
FROM: Brent Jalipa, Assistant Clerk 

Budget and Appropriations Committee 
 

DATE:  April 10, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: HEARING INTRODUCED 

 
The Board of Supervisors’ Budget and Finance Committee has received the following 
request for Hearing, introduced by Supervisor Connie Chan on March 26, 2024.  This 
item is being referred to the Youth Commission for comment and recommendation.   
 

File No. 240319 
Hearing on the Mayor's budgetary decisions to protect and strengthen the 
City's 1) homelessness, crisis response and shelter services, 2) preserve 
healthy Single Room Occupancy (SRO) and supportive housing with 
adequate staffing, service levels and resident services to prevent 
substandard housing, and 3) eviction prevention and anti-displacement 
measures; and requesting the Department of Homelessness and 
Supportive Housing, Mayor's Office of Housing and Community 
Development, and Department of Building Inspection to report. 

 
Please return this cover sheet with the Commission’s response by email to: 
Brent.Jalipa@sfgov.org. 
 
**************************************************************************************************** 
 
RESPONSE FROM YOUTH COMMISSION  Date:        
 
____  No Comment 
____  Recommendation Attached 

      
 Chairperson, Youth Commission 

 




